Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] technical changes for Rule 21 NCAC 32M .0107

From: Marcus B. Jimison <Marcus.Jimison@NCMEDBOARD.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 3:55 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Ashley D. White <ashley.white@ncmedboard.org>; Leigh Anne Satterwhite <leigh.satterwhite@ncmedboard.org>
Subject: RE: [External] technical changes for Rule 21 NCAC 32M .0107

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Brian,

Hi. Per our conversation about GS 150B-19.1(c), please let this email serve as the Board withdrawing rules 21
NCAC 32N .0107, 21 NCAC 32M .0110, and 21 NCAC 32S.0213.

Thanks again for taking the time to discuss these issues with me. Much appreciated.
Marcus

Marcus Jimison
Deputy General Counsel
P 919.277.1844 E marcus.jimison@ncmedboard.org




